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Republic of the Philippines
Bepartment of Education
REGION I
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE DAGUPAN CITY

Office of the Schools Division Superintendent
Division Memorandum

No. 357  s.2022

To: Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors
Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors
School Heads/Principals
All others oném/n;\d/

From: AGUEDOC.F ANDEZ, CESO V
School$ Division Supen‘ntendentff\

Subject:

Date: September 19, 2022
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In congruence with the DepEd Order no. 48, s. 2016 or the “Policy and Guidelines on

Comprehensive Tobacco Control" and the Division Memorandum No. 192, s. 2021 entitled, “Year Long

Anti-Smoking Activities and Reinforcing Key Messages to Promote Tobacco Cessation in the Entire
Division®, all are hereby requested to put up or enhance their signages against smoking and vaping in the
entrance gate of each school. As we transition into full face to face classes, these marks will serve as a
constant reminder to each learner indicating the ban of tobacco and vape products in the school grounds.

For your information, guidance, and compliance.

Address: Burgos St., Poblacion Oeste, Dagupan City
Telephone No: (075) 615-2645 | 615-2649
Website: depeddagupan.com
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